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Hanaman, Cathiene

From: . Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: SJR honoring Gwen T. Jackson

Can you take care of this for Darling? They need it today.

Thanks.

From: Delaporte, Bob <Bob.Delaporte @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael <Michael.Gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: SIR honoring Gwen T. Jackson

Michael,

Here is the SJR. Hopefully, it makes sense. Please double-check all the punctuatlon Whereas, and
Therefores..

Thanks

-Bob Delaporte
State Senator Alberta Darling’s office
608-266-5830

WHEREAS, Gwen. T. Jackson passed away on March 24, 2019; and

WHEREAS, Gwen lived a remarkable life, full of courage and dedication to her community and is an
inspiration for the entire State of Wisconsin for generations to come; and

‘WHEREAS, Gwen retired as a Vice-President of Human Services at Brills Colony Men’s Clothing Store in
1981; and

WHEREAS, Gwen, following her retirement, didn’t slow down and dedicated her life to serving others; serving
at the United Way, the Urban League, the YMCA, the Department of Aging, the Greater Milwaukee
Foundation, the Girl Scouts of America, and other community organizations; and

WHEREAS, Gwen also served the American Red Cross for more than 50 years, including at one of the highest
volunteer positions in the organization, the National Chair of Volunteers for the American Red Cross. And was
the first and only African-American to serve in that position; and

WHEREAS, Gwen volunteered at times of need to support service members during the Persian Gulf War and
for victims of Hurricane Hugo; and

WHEREAS, Gwen’s service to her community inspired the renaming of the 21st Street School in Milwaukee to
the Gwen T. Jackson Early Childhood and Elementary School; and

WHEREAS, Gwen’s love and generosity for Milwaukee leaves a long and proud legacy that will not be
forgotten by those whose lives she has touched; now therefore,
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Be it resolved by the Senate, the Assembly concurring, that the members of the Wisconsin Legislature salute the
life and public service of Gwen T.J
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Relating to: honoring the life and public service of Gwen T. Jackson.

Whereas, Gwen T. Jackson passed away on March 24, 2019; and

Whereas, Gwen lived a remarkable life, full of courage and dedication to her
communitz) and is an inspiration for the entire State of Wiécopsin for generations to
come; and |

Whereas, Gwen retired as a Vice-President of Human Services at Brills Colony
Men’s Clothing Store in 1981; and

Whereas, Gwen, following her retirement,'didn’t slow down and dedicated her
life to serving otheg serving at the United Way, the Urban League, the YMCA, the
Department of Aging, the Greater Milwaukee Foundation, the Girl Scouts of
America, and other community organizations; and

Whereas, Gwen also served the American Red Cross for more than 50 years,

including at one of the highest volunteer positions in the organization, the National
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Chair of Volunteers for the American Red Cross. @( was the first and only
African-American to serve in that position; and

Whereas, Gwen volunteered at times of need to support service members
during the Persian Gulf War and for victims of Hurricane Hugo; and

Whefeas, Gwen’s service to her community inspired the renaming of the 21st
Street School in Milwaukee to the Gwen T. Jackson Early Childhood and Elementary
School; and

Whereas, Gwen’s love and generosity for Milwaukee leaves a long and proud
legacy that will not be forgotten by those whose lives she has touched; now, therefore,
be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin Legislature salute the life and public service of Gwen T. Jackson.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 9:25 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Re-draft request ... LRB -2605/P1

From: Sen.Darling <Sen.Darling@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 9:23 AM

To: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -2605/P1

Please jacket

-Bob Delaporte
State Senator Alberta Darling’s office

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Sen.Darling <Sen.Darling@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -2605/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -2605/P1.
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Relating to: honoring the life and public service of Gwen T. Jackson.

Whereas, Gwen T. Jackson passed away on March 24, 2019; and

Whereas, Gwen lived a remarkable life, full of courage and dedication to her
community, and is an inspiration for the entire State of Wisconsin for generations to
come; and

Whereas, Gwen retired as a Vice-President of Human Services at Brills Colony
Men’s Clothing Store in 1981; and

Whereas, Gwen, following her retirement, didn’t slow down and dedicated her
life to serving others, serving at the United Way, the Urban League, the YMCA, the
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
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Chair of Volunteers for the American Red Cross. Gwen was the first and only
African-American to serve in that position; and

Whereas, Gwen volunteered at times of need to support service members
during the Persian Gulf War and for victims of Hurricane Hugo; and

Whereas, Gwen’s service to her community inspired the renaming of the 21st
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

From: ‘ LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Darling@legis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review: LRB -2605/1
Attachments: 19-2605/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Cathlene M. Hanaman, Deputy Chief and Chief Operating Officer, at (608) 504-5858, at
cathlene hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



